

TYLER HONEYWELL

Russell, Ontario K4R0B5
613-282-1020 - tghoney80@gmail.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Thorough Inter-Provincial Red Seal 310S Licensed Automotive Technician with commitment to superior service. Driven to consistently contribute value through impeccable work ethic and unending quest to achieve new service skills. Experience managing high-volume of service calls while maintaining quality and efficiency.

SKILLS

- High integrity, dependable and punctual
- Mechanical Troubleshooting
- Electrical diagnostics
- Clean, valid driving license/motorcycle license
- Leadership experience training apprentices and co-op students
- WHMIS experience
- Welding Techniques
- Equipment Inspection
- Fuel System Servicing
- Pneumatic Systems Maintenance
- Exhaust system repair
- Propane Experience and was previously ICE-P licensed
- Alignments, Steering, Suspension, and Brakes
- Fuel Systems, Electrical Diagnosis, Drive Clean diagnostics
- Engine Diagnosis, Diesel, Overhaul, and Management
- Charging and Starting systems
- Drive-train and Drivability, Manual Transmission Rebuild

WORK HISTORY

- 10/2018 to Current **Licensed Ground Support Equipment Technician**
Canadian North Airlines (Formerly First Air)
- Provided expert guidance in the selection and procurement of new ground support equipment, ensuring compatibility with existing fleet and operational requirements.
 - Increased team efficiency with diligent documentation of maintenance tasks and equipment conditions.
 - Maintained documentation of equipment maintenance tasks, new installations and repair procedures. Completed approximately 400 work orders in 2024
- 02/2014 to 09/2018 **Automotive Technician- Automotive and Light Truck**
Laplante Buick GMC/Myers Chevrolet GMC Buick
- Repaired and replaced worn and damaged components.
 - Performed diagnostic and troubleshooting procedures to find and identify root causes of mechanical issues.
 - Boosted team morale and productivity by actively participating in staff training, sharing knowledge and skills with coworkers.

07/2007 to 05/2011 **Automotive Technician/Fleet Specialized**

United Parcel Service Canada (UPS)

- Maintain and repair fleet of 30 to 60 Vehicles (Heavy and light truck/van)
- Troubleshoot and diagnosed faults with vehicle systems and components using OEM-specific code readers, diagnostic trees, and online knowledge bases.
- Reduced vehicle downtime with meticulous preventative maintenance services, extending the life of customers' vehicles.
- Optimized inventory management systems by tracking stock levels closely and placing orders as necessary to prevent shortages or excess supplies.
- Upheld high safety standards in the workplace by following proper protocols when handling hazardous materials and utilizing protective gear as needed.

07/2003 to 07/2007 **Automotive Technician**

417 KIA / Bank Street KIA

- Electrical Diagnosis Focus-Problem Solver
- Inspected and tested vehicles and completed preventive maintenance such as engine tune-ups, oil changes, tire rotations, wheel balancing, and filter replacement.
- Serviced air conditioning systems, changed and topped off fluids and completed maintenance inspections.
- Maintained a clean and organized work environment, demonstrating pride in personal workspace while contributing to overall shop cleanliness.
- Performed safety inspections.

07/1999 to 06/2003 **Apprentice Automotive technician**

C. Armstrong Motors

- General Mechanics, repairing domestic and import cars/ trucks

EDUCATION

05/2003 **Motive Power Technician Diploma With Honours: Automotive Service Technician**

Algonquin College - Ottawa, Ontario

310S Inter-Provincial Automotive Service Technician License (06/01/03)

- Honour Roll 2003

06/1998 **High School Diploma**

Philemon Wright High School - Gatineau, Quebec

LANGUAGES

English

■■■■■
Native or Bilingual

French

■■■■■ ■■■■■ ■■■■■ ■■■■■
Limited Working